
From:                                 "Kylie Dunstan" <kdunstan@rivconmusic.nsw.edu.au>
Sent:                                  Fri, 28 Jul 2023 10:14:21 +1000
To:                                      "Writer, Toni" <writer.toni@wagga.nsw.gov.au>; "City of Wagga Wagga" 
<Council@wagga.nsw.gov.au>
Subject:                             Enquiry Fee Waiver - Wagga Wagga Civic Theatre for Saturday September 16 
2023

Hello 

The Riverina Conservatorium of Music is holding an event at the Wagga Wagga Civic Theatre on 
Saturday Sept 16 2023. The concert will feature the Riverina Youth Orchestra along with the Riverina 
Concert Band and RCM Student Concert Band. 

On behalf of the Riverina Conservatorium of Music:

• I would like to apply for a fee waiver of $600 on the hire of Wagga City Council Venue - 
Wagga Wagga Civic Theatre for September 16 2023.

The Riverina Conservatorium of Music is a not-for-profit organisation and is a registered charity.

Wagga Wagga City Council's support of the Riverina Conservatorium of Music would be very much 
appreciated and will help support the RCM in providing live cultural and musical experiences for the 
community.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Kind regards,
Kylie

Kylie Dunstan
Publicity Officer & Concert Manager
Riverina Conservatorium of Music
1 Simmons Street, Wagga Wagga
PO Box 6290
South Wagga Post Office NSW 2650
Phone: (02) 6925 3522 
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